8/18/23, 9:59 AM Mail - ARB ZEV Fleet - Outlook

RE: California ZEV mandate for commercial trucks

ARB ZEV Fleet <zevfleet@arb.ca.gov>
Mon 8/14/2023 4:28 PM

Tojvergara@puratos.com <jvergara@puratos.com>

Hey Joaquin!

Thank you again for your interest in Advanced Clean Fleets. Per our prior email disclaimer, if you do not want your
email compiled for the ACF rulemaking file to become part of the public record please let me know as soon as possible.
Otherwise, we are obliged to add it to the ACF comment docket at the end of the 15-day public comment docket.

CALLIE BRACEWELL

s Air Resources Technician Il
CALIFORNIA Mobile Source Control Division
AR RESDURCES BOARD callie.bracewell@arb.ca.gov

e

From: Vergara Joaquin <jvergara@puratos.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 10:45 AM

To: ARB Helpline <helpline@arb.ca.gov>

Subject: California ZEV mandate for commercial trucks

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello CARB, | hope all is well and you’re having a great day.
My name is Joaquin Vergara and | work for a company that maintains 7 Tractor Trailers in the county of Los Angeles.

| have a question regarding the implementation process of the ZEV mandate and was hoping to get in touch with
someone for further guidance.

How do | go about finding out more information regarding phaseout of old units, what and what’s not considered
grandfathered in, deadlines, etc.

| tried researching www.ca.gov for information, however it’s giving the details I'm looking for.
Can someone please reach out to me at your earliest convenience?

My contact information is below.

Thank you — Take care and have a safe day.

Joaquin Vergara | Senior Manager — Warehousing, Distribution, and Inventory Management | Cell: 909-917/-
2347 | Office: 909-484-1312 | FAX: 909 484-1326 | jvergara@puratos.com
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Please be informed that this e-mail and any and all files transmitted are Puratos confidential

information.
The contents are not to be disclosed to anyone other than the addressee.
If this e-mail has reached you in error, you are requested to immediately delete this e-mail including

any files transmitted.
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